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Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No..
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
| 'T:"ansfer' Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
'untended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
ICO.E..Perib.ci{Years}:
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:

‘Total Rebate Amount
contained hereinis

correct as at 30 Apr 2019

The mformatton

RF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
3586A

SJRS860M

No

30 Apr 2019
MAZDA

MAZDA3 1.6L SDN

Black
2009
26792685
JM6BL10Z1A0102077
77.0kW (103 bhp)
$20,018.00
" 30 Jun 2009

_ 30 Jun 2009

= 00!
$20,018.00

Yes
29 Jun 2019

' $10,009.00
29 Jun 2019
A-Car (1600cc & below)

10
$12,899.00

$211.00
$10,220.00
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Denise Tax SLKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 8:33 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

e TEOQ Kitty; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJR5860M
Attachments: New Doc 2019-04-30 17.29.07.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 26/04/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

-----Disclaimer—--—

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
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Post an Advertisement

i Lake View Prrsp—
Sefl it yourself] Advertise it at just \ ‘*cmmm
58 until it's SOLD! ¥ Low prices guaranteed
$ [ » Specialist in Japanese cars
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling | - YAliterms are w
[Browse by Category 7 | [ Sort by Reg. Date v |[20 resurs/page 7|
69 vehicles | Mazda 3 | Advances senth B
1 Price Depreciation Ry Do » EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mazda 3 Any Arvy 2008 Any Any Any Al
Mazda 3 2.0A - NA 22-Dec-2009 1,999 cc - Sedan SOLD
Owner Consignment Unit, Good Option For Short Term Usage! Quick Sale! Don't Miss| Minimal Loss For A Spacious And Practical Car! Call For A
Viewing Appointment Today! (T
Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 20-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Mazda 3, 2009 mozda 3, Mards 3, mazda 3, Maeda, 3, Used Mazda
Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury - N.A 15-Dec-2009 1,598 o< L Sedan SOLD

New Arrival, Very Well Maintained, 2 Dwners, Original Paintwork, Very Clean Interiors, Sporty Dark Grey With Reds Leather Interior, High Loan
Available, Trade In Are Welcome, Call Now, Don't Miss,

Posted: 0B-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Mazda 3, 2000 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Maxda, 3, Used Manda

Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury $16,700 $10,440 fyr 30-Now-2009 1,598 cc 128,000 km Sedan Available
Well Maintained, Mint Condition, Ideal Car To Renew For 5/10 Years COE,

Fosted: 16-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Mamda 3, 2009 mazda 3, Maada 3, mazds 3, Mazda, J, Used Maxda

Mazda 3 1.6A (New 5-yr COE) $31,888 46,370 fyr 30-Nov-2009 1,596 cc 80,560 km Sedan Available
We Are The COE Specialists, No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, 2 Owner With Low Mileage Clocked Car In Superb Condition. Loan Avallable 100%
Approvall Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan Available. Call Us At Dur S... WL

Posted: 15-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Mazda 3, 2009 matds 3, Marda 3, maxda 3, Mazda, 3, Lised Mazda

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

mmcoﬁmmeﬂsmv.meMbh.Wﬂwpmmmeandmamhr&Gelﬂwdmpes:bwlnmnandan
approval in 2 days without effort) Enquire today.

Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury . NA 30-Nowv-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Very Lisw Monthly Depreciation Yet Slight Negotiable, Best For Short Term Uset Super Low Mileage Clocked Of 16500km Annually, No More Repairs
Needed, Road Tax Till May 19. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Lid
Posteld: 29-Mar-2019  Togs: 2009 Mizga 3, 2009 mazds 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazga, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury - NA 30-Nov-2009 1,598 cc . Sedan SOLD

\"WWHIHHI‘INMB\fMM‘MForShmTe'mUﬂqe.NDWHNM.WPIMMT@&IBWM.NMWGW
Friehdly Sales Advisor For Viewing.

Imperium Car Motor Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Mukda 3. 2009 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mardn 3, Maxda, 3, Used Marda

Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury $14,999 $8,560 fyr 26-Nov-2009 1,598 cc 166,000 km Sedan Available

mmansw:yerwmmmwmzdnsumwwrywmw:uuamwmdaywutmw1mmﬂﬁu.muym{munw
Agent Since Day Onel Stable Good Road Holding. The Car In...

Posted! 22-Mar-2009  Tags: 2009 Mazda 3, 2009 maada 3, Moadn 3, maada 3, Mazda, 3, Usest Mazda

Compare

hittps://iwww.sgcarmart.comlused_cars/listing. php?MMO=380RD=RGD_DESC&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=20098M0OD=Mazda 1/3



